

Hesam Esfahlani

Sales and Marketing Manager at Kavosh Software Co.

hesam.es@gmail.com

Summary

I am interested in pursuing a career in software development. I consider myself a fast learner and a team player.

I feel that I can make a contribution to any Implementation Services department.

Volunteer Experience

Sales and Marketing Manager at Kavosh Software Co

May 2014 - Present (1 year 8 months)

Experience

Sales and Marketing Manager at Kavosh Software Co.

May 2014 - Present (1 year 8 months)

Technical Support at Kavosh Software Co.

November 2013 - May 2014 (7 months)

Senior System Developer at iTechSpark

August 2012 - November 2012 (4 months)

System Analysis; Database Design; Application Developer; PHP Web Site Programming;

Software manager at Mobin Data Processing

July 2008 - May 2009 (11 months)

Analysed projects, draw prototype, planned the time line and documentation. Fix the projects problems, problem resolving. Project management, lead developers team.

Developer at Mobin Data Processing

May 2005 - June 2008 (3 years 2 months)

Web site traffic growth, web site UI. Develop dynamic web site application. Develop data base, SQL.

Certifications

Software Engineering

Asia Pacific University of Technology and Innovation (APU / APIIT) September 2014

Design Strategy And Branding

MANTISSA College License 05 (12) /014 May 2012

Courses

Bachelor's Degree, Software Engineering

Asia Pacific University of Technology and Innovation
(APU / APIIT)

Database And Web Database Systems	DWDS
Further Programming Concepts In C++	
Mathematics and Algorithmic	MATH-2
Principles And Practices Of Software Production	PPSP
Hardware and Software Systems and Networks	HSSN-2
Human Computer Interaction and Usability	HCIU-2
Professional And Enterprise Development	PED-2
System Development Method	SDM-2
Algorithmics	ALG-3
Computing and Concurrent Systems Design	CCSD-3

Associate, IT

APTECH

Elementary Programming with C

Software Quality Assurance

oftware Validation- Verification and Testing

Perl

PHP 5.0

Languages

English	(Professional working proficiency)
Persian	(Native or bilingual proficiency)
Azerbaijani	(Native or bilingual proficiency)
Turkish	(Limited working proficiency)

Skills & Expertise

Android

Core Java

JavaBeans

Java

JavaScript

CSS

DHTML

Java Applets

JSP
SQL Server
Oracle
JDBC
Servlets
Eclipse
Swing
JBuilder
Tomcat
EJB
Struts
JBoss
J2EE
XML
Web Services
MySQL
UML
Object Oriented Design
Apache
Software Engineering
NetBeans
RMI
JMS
IntelliJ IDEA
J2ME
JavaMail
XSL
PL/SQL
Web Applications
IDE
J2EE Architecture
Visual Studio
SQL
CVS
Fedora
Linux
Ubuntu
JBoss Application Server
PHP
Java Enterprise Edition
Microsoft SQL Server
SOAP

Education

Asia Pacific University of Technology and Innovation (APU / APIIT)

Bachelor's Degree, Software Engineering, 2010 - 2014

Activities and Societies: Database And Web Database Systems, Further Programming Concepts In C++, Mathematics and Algorithmic, Principles And Practices Of Software Production, Hardware and Software Systems and Networks, Human Computer Interaction and Usability, Professional And Enterprise Development, System Development Method.

APTECH

Associate, IT, 2003 - 2007

Activities and Societies: Microsoft Office, Developing in C++, Advanced Java, Java technologies, EJB 3, Struts, Java Server Page, Servlet, SQL, Oracle.

Ehsan

High School, Mathematic, 1996 - 2004

Feyz

Interests

new technology, extreme programming, Java programming, Android App, international travel, mountain climbing, photography,

Hesam Esfahlani

Sales and Marketing Manager at Kavosh Software Co.

hesam.es@gmail.com



[Contact Hesam on LinkedIn](#)